
 

 

 
Meeting 
 

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance & 
Performance Decision Day 
 

Date and Time 
 

Monday, 4th September, 2023 at 10.30 am. 

Venue 
 

Walton Suite, Winchester Guildhall and streamed live on 
YouTube at www.youtube.com/winchestercc 

 
Note: This decision day is being held in person at the location specified above.  
 Members of the public should note that the meeting will be streamed live to the 
council’s YouTube channel (www.youtube.com/winchestercc)  
 
A limited number of seats will be made available at the above named location 
however attendance must be notified to the council at least 3 working days before 
the decision day.  Please note that priority will be given to those wishing to attend 
and address the decision day over those wishing to attend and observe. 
 

AGENDA 
 

PROCEDURAL ITEMS  

1.   Disclosure of Interests  
 To receive any disclosure of interests from Members and Officers in 

matters to be discussed. 
Note: Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable 
pecuniary interests, personal and/or prejudicial interests in accordance 
with legislation and the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 

BUSINESS ITEMS  

2.   Public Participation  
 – to note the names of members of the public wishing to speak on items for 

decision  
Note: members of the public wishing to speak about a particular agenda 
item are required to register three working days in advance if they wish to 
speak at a Cabinet Member Decision Day.   
 

 Members of the public and visiting councillors may speak at decision days 
on a specific item due for decision, provided they have registered to speak 
three clear working days in advance.  Please contact Democratic Services 
by 5pm on Tuesday, 29 August 2023 via democracy@winchester.gov.uk 
or (01962) 848 264 to register to speak and for further details. 
 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@winchester.gov.uk


3.   Visiting Councillors Representation  
 To note any request from visiting councillors to make representations on an 

item for decision. 
Note: Councillors wishing to speak about a particular agenda item are 
required to register three working days in advance if they wish to speak at a 
Cabinet Member Decision Day.  Councillors will normally be invited by the 
Chairman to speak during the appropriate item (after the Cabinet Member’s 
introduction (and any comments from the leading officer) and any public 
participation). 
 

4.   Additional Financial Support for Hampshire Cultural Trust (DD68) 
(Pages 5 - 10) 
 

 
Laura Taylor 

Chief Executive 
 
 

 

All of the Council’s publicly available agendas, reports and minutes are available 
to view and download from the Council’s Website and are also open to 
inspection at the offices of the council.  As part of our drive to minimise our use 
of paper we do not provide paper copies of the full agenda pack at meetings. 
We do however, provide a number of copies of the agenda front sheet at the 
meeting which contains the QR Code opposite. Scanning this code enables 
members of the public to easily access all of the meeting papers on their own 
electronic device. Please hold your device’s camera or QR code App over the 
QR Code so that it's clearly visible within your screen and you will be redirected 

to the agenda pack. 

 

 
24 August 2023 
 
Agenda Contact: Claire Buchanan, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01962 848 438 Email: cbuchanan@winchester.gov.uk 
 

https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1


TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance & Performance Decision Day  – 
Included within the Council’s Constitution (Part 3, Section 2)  
 
Public Participation 
Representations will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes, subject to a maximum 15 
minutes set aside for all questions and answers..  
 
To reserve your place to speak, you are asked to register with Democratic 
Services three clear working days prior to the decision day – please see public 
participation agenda item above for further details.  People will be invited to speak in 
the order that they have registered, subject to the maximum time period allowed for 
speaking not being exceeded.  Public Participation is at the Chairperson’s discretion. 
 
Filming and Broadcast Notification 
This decision day will be recorded and broadcast live from the Council’s You Tube 
channel. The decision day may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and 
members of the public – please see the Access to Information Procedure Rules 
within the Council's Constitution for further information, which is available to view on 
the Council’s website. Please note that the video recording is subtitled, but you may 
have to enable your device to see them (advice on how to do this is on the meeting 
page). 
 
Disabled Access 
 
Disabled access is normally available, but please phone Democratic Services on 
01962 848 264 or email democracy@winchester.gov.uk to ensure that the necessary 
arrangements are in place. 
 

https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=352&MId=2032&info=1&Ver=4


This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

DD68 
 

 

 
DECISION TAKER: Deputy Leader, Councillor Neil Cutler 

REPORT TITLE: ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR HAMPSHIRE 
CULTURAL TRUST 
 
4 SEPTEMBER 2023 

Contact Officer:  Susan Robbins    Tel No: 01962 848461 Email 
srobbins@winchster.gov.uk  

WARD(S):  ALL 
 
 

 

 
PURPOSE 

Hampshire Cultural Trust has requested the council review its funding under the 
Management and Funding Agreement in response to increased costs and reduced 
income arising from the Cost of Living crisis. Following review and consideration of 
the financial case made, the council is offering a one-off additional support grant to 
be paid in 2023/24 and this report sets out the decision to fund this grant from 
council general fund reserves.     

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. To approve a one-off additional support grant of £81,300 to Hampshire 

Culture Trust to meet extraordinary rise in cost and expenditure. 

 

2. To approve £81,300 from the exceptional inflation earmarked reserve to fund 

the grant award. 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



  DD68 
 

 

 

IMPLICATIONS: 
 
1 COUNCIL PLAN OUTCOME  

1.1 Hampshire Culture Trust (HCT) operates and manages the council’s 
museums and collections under a long-term agreement, this includes the 
display, exhibitions and interpreting of the collections, outreach to engage and 
interest people in the collections and attract people to the museums.  These 
activities contribute to the Living Well council plan outcomes to achieve a wide 
range of physical and cultural activities for all ages and abilities, and Vibrant 
Local Economy outcome to work with partners to promote and develop our 
unique cultural, heritage and natural environment assets.        

2 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

2.1 In February 2023 HCT approached the council with a request to review its 
annual grant, as is allowed under specific clauses in the within the 
Management and Funding Agreement between HCT and the council.  The 
claim for additional grant has arisen from cost of living pressures that both 
increased salaries and reduced income from visitors, together with increased 
running costs and costs to restructure in order to mitigate this financial 
difficultly.  Under the same agreement a request for financial support was also 
made to Hampshire County Council as co-founding partner. 

2.2 Due to the extensive services delivered by HCT on behalf of the council, 
including care and management of its collections, operating and developing 
the City and West Gate Museums and City Space within the Arc, it was 
deemed prudent to give due consideration to this request.     

2.3 Detailed income and expenditure figures to support the claim were provided 
and reviewed and following negotiation a reduced offer was made on the 
basis of:  

 MFA clause Offer 

Cost of inflation  5.14 £30100 

Cost of restructure (actual) 26.4 £27640 

50% of actual salary increase 2015-2022 5.8 £23560 

Total offer   £81300 

 

2.4 This one-off additional funding support grant, to be paid in this financial year 
2023/24, is conditional that a review of relevant clauses in the MFA, especially 
5.8 be undertaken and agreement reached to remove obligations on the 
council within the MFA to prevent future claims of this nature. 

Page 6



  DD68 
 

 

 

2.5 It is recommended that the funds for this grant come from council’s 
exceptional inflation reserve.       

2.6 At the Council meeting on 9 February 2023, it was agreed to freeze the 
proposed grant funding reductions to HCT and to maintain pre-2022/23 
funding levels until the end of 2024/25, at a cost of £43,000 per annum.  The 
additional £81,300 one-off grant recommended in this report is therefore in 
addition to the annual grant of £298,144 for 2023/24, 24/25 and 25/26.  No 
further grant assistance will be made within the period to March 2026. 

3 LEGAL AND PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS  

3.1 The Management and Funding Agreement (MFA) between HCT and 
Winchester City Council commenced 1 November 2014 and shall continue 
until 31 March 2040.   

3.2 Several clauses with the MFA provide for reviews of grant levels in certain 
circumstances and in February 2023 HCT wrote to the council requesting 
consideration of costs under the relevant clauses.   This was within the terms 
of the MFA and the council was obligated to consider the request, although 
funding decisions are at the discretion of the council.      

3.3 Clause 5.14 provides for inflation increase and that if the 12 month rate of CPI 
at September has increased by more than 3%, HCT may request the council 
to consider its annual grant for the following year.  

3.4 Clause 5.8 provides for HCT to claim the net value increase in TUPE’d staff 
annual pay awards.   

3.5 Under clause 26.2 HCT may present a business case to the council 
concerning the need for redundancies. Should this request fall within the Initial 
Period of the agreement (up to 2021) and if the council approves the case, it 
shall pay the redundancy costs.  This request falls within the Second Period of 
the agreement (up to 2023) and so clause 26.4 provides that this is now at the 
discretion of council to pay any such costs.   

4 CONSULTATION AND COMMUNICATION  

4.1 Several meetings between HCT and the council took place to agree the case 
for additional grant and the Cabinet Member for Business and Culture was 
consulted on the proposals.  Discussions with Hampshire County Council also 
took place as the other major funding partner to HCT.  

5 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

5.1 This decision relates to one-off additional financial support for an existing 
management arrangement with Hampshire Cultural Trust.  It does not 
therefore change or create any environmental impacts.  

 

Page 7



  DD68 
 

 

 

6 PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY  

6.1 None 

7 RISK MANAGEMENT  

 

Risk  Mitigation Opportunities 

Financial Exposure 

Failure of HCT to 

undertake prudent 

financial planning leads to 

significant operational 

issues and increases 

potential for greater 

recovery costs to be 

borne by the council.      

 

HCT has undertaken 

revised budget and 

financial planning for the 

period to 2026 to 

demonstrate 

management of funding 

issues. 

Council agreed stable 

annual grant funding to 

2026. 

 

In collaboration review all 

activities and services 

delivered for the council to 

seek improvements, 

efficiencies, new ways of 

working and opportunities 

to reduce costs and 

increase income.   

Exposure to challenge   

Innovation 

Inadequate funding stifles 

the ability to innovate, 

grow, adapt or respond to 

new opportunities.  

 

 

See above 

 

See above 

Reputation 

Reduced funding leads to 

poor quality services that 

negatively impacts 

residents and visitors 

view of the museums and 

collections offer in 

Winchester. 

 

Ensure a secure financial 

position so that services 

are maintained at 

required levels.   

 

Achievement of 

outcome 

Reduced funding leads to 

reduced ability to delivery 

services to the current 

standard    

 

HCT has undertaken 

mitigation measures to 

reduce costs. 

Additional one-off 

financial support helps 

with the costs of 

mitigation and to help 

meet increased cost of 

living pressures.   

  

 

Property   

Page 8



  DD68 
 

 

 

Community Support   

Timescales   

Project capacity   

Other   

 
 
8 OTHER KEY ISSUES  

8.1 None 

9 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

9.1 Established as an independent charity in 2014, to promote Hampshire’s 
cultural experiences to both its residents and visitors HCT manages and 
supports 26 venues across the county. The council was a founding partner to 
Trust and on its behalf manages several properties including the City 
Museum, Westgate and the exhibition (city) space in The Arc, as well as care 
of the council’s collection of artefacts and archaeological finds.  Several 
contractual agreements under which these services are provided exist 
between HCT and the council and include arrangements for an annual grant 
to HCT.     

9.2 In January 2023 the Trust’s Chief Executive issued a warning of potential jobs 
losses resulting from the need to restructure to safeguard the organisation’s 
future.  This was triggered by the financial strain on the Trust from recent 
extraordinary operating conditions; cost of living, inflation and utility prices, 
and having only just started to fully recover from the impacts of operating 
restrictions as a result COVID.  In February HCT contacted the council 
requesting a review of the annual grant in line with clauses contained in MFA.   

9.3 A review of the case presented was undertaken by the Corporate Head of 
Economy and Community, which include considerations of the financial 
impacts and the consequences of this on service provision, the extent to 
which this fell to the council under the MFA, and level of grant support already 
agreed for the Trust.  Discussions were also held with Hampshire County 
Council and the Cabinet Member for Business and Culture.  This work 
concluded that there was case for supporting some of the additional costs set 
out by the Trust. Therefore, a one-off additional financial support grant of 
£81,300 was be offered to HCT to be paid in 2023/24 and conditional on the 
review of relevant clauses within the MFA.       

 
10 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED  

10.1 The request for additional financial support from HCT was reviewed and the 
business case assessed against the following options: 

Page 9



  DD68 
 

 

 

a) Offer the full amount requested.  This was rejected as some costs 
included were deemed to fall outside the requirement of the council to 
consider under the framework agreement. 

b) Reject the request and do not offer any additional financial support. 
This was rejected as there was a case made and supported for 
restructuring costs and increased Cost of Living expenditure and the 
significant service delivery implications, financial risks and reputation 
damage to the council should HCT not be able to meet its operating 
obligations. 

 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:- 

Previous Cabinet/Committee Reports or Cabinet Member Decisions:- 

Council 23rd February 2023, General Fund Budget 2023/24 CAB3388  

https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/documents/s24455/Extract%20of%20Minutes%
20-%20Cabinet%209%20February%20-%20General%20Fund%20Budget%202023-
24.pdf 

Other Background Documents:- 

None 

APPENDICES: 

None 

 
 

 

 

Page 10

https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/documents/s24455/Extract%20of%20Minutes%20-%20Cabinet%209%20February%20-%20General%20Fund%20Budget%202023-24.pdf
https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/documents/s24455/Extract%20of%20Minutes%20-%20Cabinet%209%20February%20-%20General%20Fund%20Budget%202023-24.pdf
https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/documents/s24455/Extract%20of%20Minutes%20-%20Cabinet%209%20February%20-%20General%20Fund%20Budget%202023-24.pdf

	Agenda
	4 Additional Financial Support for Hampshire Cultural Trust (DD68)

